
From: Leah Kosin
To: ALL TOWN Employees
Subject: News Release: No Trash, Recycling, or Yard Waste Collection on Memorial Day Holiday
Date: Monday, May 24, 2021 8:59:36 AM

 
Having trouble viewing this email? View it as a Web page.

Leesburg logo Town of Leesburg, Virginia
News Release

For Immediate Release
May 24, 2021

Media Contact:
Leah Kosin, Assistant Public Information Officer
lkosin@leesburgva.gov
703-771-2781

No Trash, Recycling, or Yard Waste Collection on
Memorial Day Holiday

Leesburg, VA (May 24, 2021) – There will be no trash, recycling, or yard waste collection
in Leesburg on the Memorial Day holiday, on Monday, May 31, 2021.

Trash, recycling, and yard waste will be shifted by one day. The revised holiday schedule for
trash and recycling collection is as follows:

Monday, May 31st – No collections

Tuesday, June 1st – Northwest

Tuesday, June 1st – Yard waste collection Town-wide

Wednesday, June 2nd – Northeast, Inside the Bypass

Thursday, June 3rd – Northeast, Outside the Bypass

Friday, June 4th – Southwest, plus Meadowbrook

Saturday, June 5th – Southeast, except Meadowbrook

There will be no commercial curbside collection on Monday, May 31. Commercial curbside
customers will have trash collection Tuesday through Saturday. Recycling collection for
commercial curbside customers will be on Tuesday, Thursday, and Saturday as currently
scheduled.

To report missed collections or other issues with trash, recycling, or yard waste collection,
please contact Patriot Disposal directly at leesburgsupport@patriotdisposalservices.com or
703-771-6677.
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